

Elsdon Parish Council

Thursday, 12 June, 2014
7.30pm at Elsdon Village Hall

AGENDA

1. **Apologies for absence**
2. **Landscape Partnership Scheme in the Rede Valley – Abi Mansley, Border Uplands Project Co-ordinator, NNPA**
3. **Minutes of the previous Ordinary meeting and Annual Meeting**
4. **Matters arising**
 - a) Street lighting
 - b) Elsdon bridge repairs
 - c) State of local roads
 - d) Village Green drainage repairs funding
 - e) Proposed closure of road in front of Bird in Bush during village fete (25 August)
4. **Finance**
 - a) Wayleave payment
 - b) Payment of invoice for mole catcher
 - c) Village fete donation
5. **Planning**
 - a) There are no planning applications this month
6. **New business**
 - a) Village Fete – preparations, funding and insurance
 - b) TV signal equipment – Alwinton Parish Council
 - c) Reporting litter thrown from vehicles
 - d) Local bus services: West area tender outcomes
7. **Any other business**
8. **Date time and place of next meeting:**
Thursday, 10 July, 2014 at 7.30pm at Elsdon Village Hall

Visit Elsdon Parish Council's website at www.parish-council.com/elsdon